From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 9/12/2010 4:02:00 PM

To: "paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Thursday afternoon meeting

Yes. So tragic and very sad. | used to work with her at SoCalGas BCAPs. It breaks my heart to think
about it. I'm sure everyone at the Commission is grief stricken. First Dana and now this. Makes you
want to appreciate every waking moment.

From: Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Sun Sep 12 15:59:41 2010

Subject: Re: Thursday afternoon meeting

I will. Hope you're good and rested!
You know about Jackie Greig?

On Sep 12, 2010, at 3:57 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@PGE.COM> wrote:

Thx. Can you send me a copy ?

From: Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Sun Sep 12 15:55:50 2010

Subject: Re: Thursday afternoon meeting

Thanks. Press Release coming from us in the next few minutes, with Mike
directing me to have PG&E do inspections, report on various things.

On Sep 12, 2010, at 3:53 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@PGE.COM> wrote:

I'm in Jackson Hole waiting to catch a flight that is delayed, but | will do
my best. Let me try.

From: Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Bottorff, Thomas E; Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Sun Sep 12 15:44:08 2010
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Subject: Fwd: Thursday afternoon meeting

Can you guys help me with this?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Peevey, Michael R."
<michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: September 12, 2010 3:39:02 PM PDT
To: "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Thursday afternoon meeting

First thing tomorrow would you see if you can
schedule Darbee and Johns in my office at 2 PM
Thursday.
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